AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 22 September 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Palm Beach County Office of Community Revitalization has awarded the City of Pahokee
Parks & Recreation Department two (2) NEAT (Neighborhood Engagement And
Transformation) Grant for FY2022-2023.

The 1% NEAT Grant — MLK Park: This will allow the Parks & Recreation Department to
procure & purchase materials to repair MLK Park — sidewalks, restroom sanitation
mitigation efforts, repair open pavements and concession area; perform exterior pressure
cleaning & painting.

The award amount from the NEAT Grant is: $10,000.00 with a required match from the
City of Pahokee of $10,000.00 = TOTAL PROJECT FUNDING = $20,000.00

The 2" NEAT Grant — Commissioners Park: This will allow Parks & Recreation
Department to procure professional services to repair and make improvements to the splash
pad.

The award from the NEAT Grant is: $10,000.00 with a required match from the City of
Pahokee of $10,000.00 = TOTAL PROJECT FUNDING = $20,000.00

BUDGET IMPACT: A TOTAL of $20,000.00 will be the match needed from the City of
Pahokee as a requirement to fulfill the terms of the NEAT Grant.

The PBC Office of Community Revitalization will fund the City with two (2) $10,000.00
grants for MLK Park and Commissioners Park repair & improvements.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
FY2022-2023 NEAT Grant.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2022 - 48




